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Mr. Raymond N. Moore
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguard
Agreements and Export Branch
Washington, DC 20555

Dear Mr. Moore:

This is in reference to the telephone conversation
between you and our Mr. Suzuki today. We would appre-
ciate it if you could amend Section 8 (b) of Export
License XSNM 01276, XSNM 01272 and of our application
XSNM 01285 to increase the nominal enrichment maximum
percentage as follows:

XSNM 01276 from 3.01 percent to 3.06 percent
,

XSNM 01272 from 3.07 percent to 3.12 percent
XSNM 01285 from 3.80 percent to 3.85 percent

This amendment is for any contingency due to possible
enrichment variation.

Your kind attention in this matter is most appreciated.

Very truly yours,

.
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f. Mod'd'eg

. Vice'Prfsident and
.

2 General Manager
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